=75 281 COMPANY, USA.

POST OFFICE BOX 1800 » MIDLAND. TEXAS 79702-1600

MIDLAND PRODUCTION ORGANIZATICHN

OPERATIONS INTEGRITY

April 6, 1995

Exxon Corp. - J.L. Greenwood #9
Sec. 9, T22S, R37E, Unit letter J
Lea Co., NM

Request for authorization to produce

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
District 1

P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Approval was granted March 17, 1995 to squeeze Paddock perforations and rededicate
the J.L. Greenwood #9 to a 40 ac. oil well in the Blinebry (C-103 attached). A
stipulation was included that required a non-standard proration unit for well #11 of 120
acs. be obtained before well #9 could produce. Well #11 is Sl and will remain SI.
Therefore, authorization is requested to produce #9 while the required non-standard

proration unit is obtained.

Please sign below if authorization is approved. If you have any questions please call
me at (915) 688-6782.

Sincerely,
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